
From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
To: Uebelhor, Eric; mlockett@cimanetwork.com
Cc: Ginny Wenclawiak
Subject: RE: Topgolf Shipment Today
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:05:13 PM
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After reviewing your submittals, it is clear that your proposed signage is below the 15% threshold on all sides. Thanks for providing
me with the submittals that clarify this.
 
For an Administrative Amendment (AA) application, you need to submit the following to our office via email at this time due to the
Coronavirus:
 

1. Filled out and signed/dated application sheets (attached to this message).
2. Letter of authorization from the property owner if application is submitted by an agent.
3. Zone Atlas map with the entire site clearly outlined and labeled (go to the following web-site to obtain the required map:

https://cabq.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=f12cf8ebe9514a2d8d09e2c7a095d2f4).
4. Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-4(X)(2).
5. A copy of all applicable sheets of the approved Site Plan being amended (use the previously approved AA you sent me).
6. Copy of the Official Notice of Decision associated with the prior approval.
7. A copy of the proposed Site Plan, with changes circled and noted.
8. A PDF file of the complete application, including all plans and documents, emailed to PLNDRS@cabq.gov, and

jrodenbeck@cabq.gov. If the file size is over 9 megabytes in size, please send us the submission via WeTransfer at
https://wetransfer.com/.

 
The application fee is $50. You can pay the fee online (the preferable option at this time) or pay via check, with the check mailed to:
 
City of Albuquerque Planning Department
C/O Maggie Gould or Jay Rodenbeck

600 2nd Street NW
Ground Floor
Albuquerque, NM 87102

You can pay online once you have submitted your Administrative Amendment application and our office has confirmed reception.
Our clerks will direct you to this option at that time if desired.

WeTransfer Instructions:
 
You will initially be directed to a page which gives you the option of going to the free version of the site (send up to 2 GB at a time),
or the subscription-based version of the site (send up to 20 GB at a time). Click on the link to the free version of the site, and you
will be directed to the free version of the site (a screenshot of the WeTransfer webpage is attached). You just add the email
address(es) to send files to, add your files and a message of what you’re sending, then click the “Transfer” icon.
 
When you receive files from a sender on WeTransfer, you will receive an  email from the sender. Within the email message is an
icon labeled “Get your files” that you click on to download the files from the sender (a screenshot of an email from a sender is
attached). Once you click on that icon, a webpage appears with a “Download” icon. Just click on the “Download” icon, and the files
sent to you will then download onto your computer. Once you download the files, you can place them where you want. If the
sender sends more than one file to you, you will be send a Zip file which you will have extract the individual files from.
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Planner
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
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5-12(F)(2) ~ Signs in Mixed-use and Non-residential Zone Districts
5-12(F)(2)(2) General
The provisions in Table 5-12-2 and this Subsection 14-16-5-
12(F)(2) apply to all

Mixed-use Zone Districts, NR-BP, NR-5U, NR-
sign Type NR-C, NR-LM, NR-GM PO, PD, PC
‘Wall Sign
Number, maximum N/A
Size, maximum | shall not exceed the following percentages of fagade area,

inclusive of door and window openings.
MIX-T, MX-FB-ID: 5%
MX-L: 10%
NI, WX, MICFE-PX, MXCFE-AC, MXF-UD, NR-GE 155
NR-LM, NR-GM: 25%
Location|  Where there is no side setback between 2 establishment
frontages in the same or abutting buildings, no wall sign may
extend closer than 2 feet to the shared edge of the frontage.

Per approved plan'!







DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPLICATION 
Effective 4/17/19 


Albuquerque 


City of 


Please check the appropriate box and refer to supplemental forms for submittal requirements. All fees must be paid at the time of application. 


Administrative Decisions Decisions Requiring a Public Meeting or Hearing Policy Decisions  


☐ Archaeological Certificate (Form P3) 
☐ Site Plan – EPC including any Variances – EPC 


(Form P1) 


☐ Adoption or Amendment of Comprehensive 


Plan or Facility Plan (Form Z) 


☐ Historic Certificate of Appropriateness – Minor 


(Form L) 
☐ Master Development Plan (Form P1) 


☐ Adoption or Amendment of Historic 


Designation (Form L) 


☐ Alternative Signage Plan (Form P3) 
☐ Historic Certificate of Appropriateness – Major 


(Form L) 
☐ Amendment of IDO Text (Form Z) 


☐ Minor Amendment to Site Plan (Form P3) ☐ Demolition Outside of HPO (Form L) ☐ Annexation of Land (Form Z) 


☐ WTF Approval (Form W1) ☐ Historic Design Standards and Guidelines (Form L) ☐ Amendment to Zoning Map – EPC (Form Z) 


 
☐ Wireless Telecommunications Facility Waiver 


(Form W2) 
☐ Amendment to Zoning Map – Council (Form Z) 


   


  Appeals 


  
☐ Decision by EPC, LC,  ZHE, or City Staff (Form 


A)  


APPLICATION INFORMATION 


Applicant: Phone: 


Address: Email: 


City: State: Zip: 


Professional/Agent (if any): Phone: 


Address: Email: 


City: State: Zip: 


Proprietary Interest in Site: List all owners: 


BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 


 


 


SITE INFORMATION (Accuracy of the existing legal description is crucial! Attach a separate sheet if necessary.) 


Lot or Tract No.: Block: Unit: 


Subdivision/Addition: MRGCD Map No.: UPC Code: 


Zone Atlas Page(s): Existing Zoning: Proposed Zoning: 


# of Existing Lots: # of Proposed Lots: Total Area of Site (acres): 


LOCATION OF PROPERTY BY STREETS 


Site Address/Street: Between: and:  


CASE HISTORY (List any current or prior project and case number(s) that may be relevant to your request.) 


 


Signature: Date: 


Printed Name: ☐ Applicant or   ☐ Agent  


FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 


Case Numbers Action Fees Case Numbers Action Fees 


      


      


      


Meeting/Hearing Date: Fee Total: 


Staff Signature: Date: Project # 


 








FORM P3: ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS AND MINOR AMENDMENTS 


A single PDF file of the complete application including all plans and documents being submitted must be emailed to PLNDRS@cabq.gov  


prior to making a submittal. Zipped files or those over 9 MB cannot be delivered via email, in which case the PDF must be provided on a CD. 


Effective 5/17/18 


 INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS OR AMENDMENTS 


 __ Letter of authorization from the property owner if application is submitted by an agent 
__ Zone Atlas map with the entire site clearly outlined and labeled 


 ARCHEOLOGICAL CERTIFICATE 


__ Archaeological Compliance Documentation Form with property information section completed 
__ Only the information above is required unless the City Archaeologist determines that the application does not qualify for a 


Certificate of No Effect, in which case a treatment plan prepared by a qualified archaeologist that adequately mitigates any 
archeological impacts of the proposed development must be submitted and reviewed for a Certificate of Approval per the 
criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-5(A)(3)(b) 


 MINOR AMENDMENT TO SITE PLAN – ADMIN, EPC, or DRB  


__ Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-4(X)(2) 
 __ Three (3) copies of all applicable sheets of the approved Site Plan being amended, folded  


__ Copy of the Official Notice of Decision associated with the prior approval 
__ Three (3) copies of the proposed Site Plan, with changes circled and noted 
 Refer to the Site Plan Checklist for information needed on the proposed Site Plan. 


 Minor Amendments must be within the thresholds established in IDO TABLE 6-4-5. Any amendment beyond these 
thresholds is considered a Major Amendment and must be processed through the original decision-making body for 
the request. 


 MINOR AMENDMENT TO SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE IDO 


__ Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-4(Y)(1)(a) 
__ Three (3) copies of all applicable sheets of the approved Site Development Plan being amended, folded 
__ Copy of the Official Notice of Decision associated with the prior approval 
__ Three (3) copies of the proposed Site Development Plan, with changes circled and noted 
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


 


 ALTERNATIVE SIGNAGE PLAN 


__ Proposed Alternative Signage Plan compliant with IDO Section 14-16-5-12(F)(5) 
__ Justification letter describing, explaining, and justifying the request per the criteria in IDO Section 14-16-6-5(F)(4)(c) 
__ Required notices with content per IDO Section 14-16-6-4(K)(6) 


__ Office of Neighborhood Coordination notice inquiry response and proof of emailed notice to affected Neighborhood 
Association representatives 


__ Sign Posting Agreement 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


I, the applicant or agent, acknowledge that if any required information is not submitted with this application, the application will not be 
scheduled for a public meeting or hearing, if required, or otherwise processed until it is complete. 


Signature: Date: 


Printed Name: ☐ Applicant or   ☐ Agent  


FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 


Project Number: Case Numbers  


  - 


 - 


 - 


Staff Signature: 


Date: 
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From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 9:38 AM
To: 'Uebelhor, Eric' <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>; mlockett@cimanetwork.com
Cc: Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>
Subject: RE: Topgolf Shipment Today
 
Thanks Eric and Mark,
 
I will take a look at your submittals and get back with you guys ASAP.
 
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Planner
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 
 

From: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 7:40 AM
To: mlockett@cimanetwork.com; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>
Cc: Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>
Subject: RE: Topgolf Shipment Today
 
Jay,
 
Good morning. To supplement Mark’s notes below, please see attached for the updated P&Z packet that we should have included
in the link. These have a slightly different way of calculating the overall façade than Mark’s notes below but still well below the
allowable 15% in either case. Specifically you’ll want to refer to pages 4 and 5.
 
Thank you,
 
Eric Uebelhor
 
ARCO/Murray
331-775-4115
www.arcomurray.com
 

From: Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:35 AM
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>
Cc: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>; Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>
Subject: Re: Topgolf Shipment Today
 
Good Morning Jay,
I hope you had a great weekend. Please see the attached screen-captures and the notes below, as this may help.

Front of Building

16,895 SF - Total Facade SF

736 SF -Shield Architectural Feature
128 SF - Canopy channel letters
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864 SF - Total ask, of 2,534SF Available based on 15% Calculation

Side Elevations

1,125 SF (per side) - Total od each Side Facade

57 SF - Wall Mounted Channel Letters

57 SF - Total as on each side, of 168 SF Available based on 15% Calculation
Please review and let us know if this helps.
 
Thanks Again.
 
 ****Important Message for Cima Partners Regarding COVID-19****

 

Mark Lockett | Business Development |

Cima Network Inc. | Building Brands Together

121 New Britain Blvd. Chalfont, PA 18914

o:267.308.0575 ext. 2817 | d:267-888-2817 | m:215-806-7663

                

 

 
 
On Fri, Aug 28, 2020 at 7:43 PM Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Eric,
 
I didn’t see any calculations on the Plans which provide the square footage of the façade area versus the square footage of the
wall signs to confirm whether or not the 15% threshold is exceeded or is not being exceeded. According to your message below,
you sounds pretty confident that the threshold isn’t being exceeded. Can your team please provide those calculations to confirm
this.
 
Thanks,
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Planner
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 

From: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:07 PM
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
 
I echo Mark’s thanks for your time last week. Following up on Mark’s last statement, we were understanding that we were well
below the 15% threshold of façade area in the NR-C district per the below excerpt from the IDO. We don’t have any issues with
revising the AA to get it all right, just looking for confirmation that the signage proposed meets these requirements.
 

 

Thank you,
 
Eric Uebelhor
 
ARCO/Murray
331-775-4115
www.arcomurray.com
 

From: Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:01 PM
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>
Cc: Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>; Ginny Wenclawiak <gwenclawiak@cimanetwork.com>
Subject: Re: Topgolf Shipment Today
 
Hi Jay,
Thanks again for your time last week and for helping us thru this process. We were able to dig up some of the previous
AA submittals. The link below includes the AA submittals and our submitted signage package.

 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1_I8Gix6lWOI6s3tzfpP5TUoeHlAr2YY0?usp=sharing
 
Looking at it now there does seem to be a few differences, and I am hoping to discuss with you exactly what we
would need to do to get approval on as much of this as possible as quickly as possible so we can implement the signage
once the venue is back under construction.
 
A few things to consider and what we are looking to see if we can accomplish:
 
Building Signage

1.       Shield Logo - Front of Building

https://hes32-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2f%3furl%3dhttps%253A%252F%252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%252Fwis%252Fclicktime%252Fv1%252Fquery%253Furl%253Dhttps%253A%25252f%25252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%25252f%25253furl%25253dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fhes32%2dctp.trendmicro.com%2525252Fwis%2525252Fclicktime%2525252Fv1%2525252Fquery%2525253Furl%2525253Dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252fnam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252525252f%252525253furl%252525253dhttp%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fwww.arcomurray.com%25252525252F%2525252526data%252525253d02%25252525257C01%25252525257C%25252525257C8fe8ec3d0ad345e77bf408d6b6d81c31%25252525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%25252525257C1%25252525257C0%25252525257C636897436635398205%2525252526sdata%252525253dddptjfvO9R4c%25252525252Bha%25252525252FA%25252525252FPvhxJ4fI8kB0K5bZWNYuOv%25252525252BNI%25252525253D%2525252526reserved%252525253d0%25252526umid%2525253D88530531%2d0e0b%2d4e41%2d8206%2dadc4db8c6016%25252526auth%2525253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2d33b2862e2fb8a980c8543f02e90af768a2ebb0d3%252526data%25253d02%2525257C01%2525257Ceuebelhor%25252540arcomurray.com%2525257C9c3f6ef52cd94ba49be608d84db2bf17%2525257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%2525257C0%2525257C0%2525257C637344777416904231%252526sdata%25253duQgH%2525252FtO58vKZw4YM4bnZVuQTBuBqEialg4ZOghr14Fk%2525253D%252526reserved%25253d0%2526umid%253Dc776c4c3%2d091f%2d4542%2dbc3d%2d186567ed0e0b%2526auth%253Dc5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028%2da70c82797fa777ec4692e4b7e949329530be7351%26data%3d02%257C01%257Ceuebelhor%2540arcomurray.com%257C4755ed860ed24ace62b808d84e024781%257Cdb0fc84b83004d5a9d1800141c8513e2%257C0%257C0%257C637345119139252410%26sdata%3dYfm0rewBjF5%252BD8DZAuuw3IJzoc8gLs0tMY17A57XdxQ%253D%26reserved%3d0&umid=a42b6c23-857a-495d-8c96-fe2acfd91a04&auth=c5e193b2792d33bbda0d14ee5f909adbb398f028-d70b564339ac5de4905c7b3d44860c4fb94d91fc
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a.       Preliminary elevations submitted with AA showed correct graphic scale, but there was a mistake in the
dimensions.
b.       Approved permit drawings and sign permit application show correct graphic scale, and correct
dimensions.

c.       Can AA be revised to include corrected elevations showing same graphic scale and the correct
dimensions? The size of the signage on the building was accurate in the AA and the scale with relation to
the building was accurate but the Dims called out incorrectly by the architect.

2.       Wall Signs - Side Elevations
a.       AA elevations did not contemplate wall signs on end of tee line

b.       Can AA be revised to include elevations showing proposed wall signs on east and west elevations?

 
Freestanding Signage

1.       Tierra West (civil) included generic monument sign details and locations in approved AA

2.       Can AA be revised to include details for signs that match those in sign permit application now that signs
have been final designed?

 

 
Any feedback or direction you can provide would be very helpful. Also, my local installer mentioned that he thought the
signage we are proposing would all fit within the General Signage allowances for a building with this size and layout, but I
don't know for certain if that is accurate and hope you can elaborate.
 
Thanks Again Jay.
 
 
 
 ****Important Message for Cima Partners Regarding COVID-19****

 

Mark Lockett | Business Development |
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On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 11:57 AM Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov> wrote:

Sounds good, thanks for the update.
 
 

Jay Rodenbeck
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From: Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Uebelhor, Eric <euebelhor@arcomurray.com>
Subject: Re: Topgolf Shipment Today
 
Hi Jay,
Just a heads up, we are trying to dig up the original AA stamped building elevations. We may not have them in hand
until Monday from the Architect but will keep digging and send them either late today or Monday.
 
Thanks again for all your help and attention to this!
 
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

                

 

 
 
On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 11:11 AM Mark Lockett <mlockett@cimanetwork.com> wrote:

Additional detail attached!
 
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
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